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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, October 20, 2010 9:57 AM
To: 'M FAROOQ'

Subject: RE: Change of Address P08000103739

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

L.ee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and gquality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

QS Customer Satisfact Ui

From: M FAROQQ [mailto:mfarooq@sarrarmfg.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 9:42 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address P0O6000103739

Dear Sir/Madam,
Reference to Corp Doc No P06000103739 for SARRAR,INC. d/b/a JAXTER
lq.________.—-—'-—_"'—"—"'—-

We would like to acknowledge your respected office Our NEW ADDRESS as
below mention.

SARRAR,INC. d/b/a JAXTER

151 Minna St # 2R

Brooklyn , NY 11218-2014

Tele : 646-495-1659 , 646-340-3528
Fax : 646-495-1669

Email: info@sarrarmfg.com

Our 0Old Address was
3824 Flatlands Ave # B Side Door
Brocklyn , New York 11234

Once the change has been finalized successfully please inform us.
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